Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization <u>Inter-Club Council Minutes</u> 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 November 29, 2012

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on November 29, 2012 For more information, please contact Edward Oquendo, Vice President of Club Affairs 661-722-6300 ex 6354.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS:

- 1.1 Meeting was called to order at 4:08 p.m.
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance by Cruz Macias
- 1.3 <u>ROLL CALL</u>:

ALPHA IOTA/ HONORS SOCIETY: Absent ALLIANCE AT AVC: Present ASL CLUB @ AVC: Present **AVC ANTHROPOLOGY CLUB: Present** AV CAMPUS CHRISTIANS: Absent AVC CNSA: Present **AVC FIRE: Present COOL MISTERS: Absent PHYSICS CLUB: Absent POSSIBILITIES:** Present PSYCOLOGY STUDENT ORGANIZATION: Absent SCIENCE CLUB: Present SKILLS USA: Present SNAC FALL 2012: Excused absence SNAC SPRING 2013: Present SNAC FALL 2013: Present SNAC SPRING 2014: Present STUDENT RADIOGRAPHERS ORGANIZATION: Excused absence THE AERONAUTICS AND ROCKET CLUB: Present

- Membership is 19 Quorum is 10: 12 Representatives were present including Advisor Dr. Jill Zimmerman, Quorum was established.
- 1.4 ADOPTION OF AGENDA: Anthropology Club moved to approve to adopt the agenda for 11/29/12/, Possibilities Club Seconded the motion; the motion carried unanimously at 12/0/0.
- 1.5 ADPOPTION OF THE MINUTES: Possibilities moved to approve to adopt the minutes for 10/29/12, ASL @ AVC seconded the

motion; the motion carried unanimously at 12/0/0.

The minutes from Novmeber 8, 2012 were misplaced by the chair and not completed. He appologied to ICC.

II. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Dr. Jill Zimmerman presented the possibility for ICC to talk with the incoming high school freshmen on January 23, 24, 25, 28, 29, 2012, The clubs found the subject to be of interest and appropriate. An interest list was passed around for ICC reps and those willing to participate within the possible event gave their name and phone numbers. The ICC also discussed the importance of deliberating events during the meeting and why its importance towards the students, reps, and the college.

Anthony Bell asked if new clubs were being approved this meeting and since it was not put on the agenda, the answer was no.

III. ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. ICC Spring Schedule was found to be in need of a further deliberation, no motion was made.
- 2. The ICC Retreat was found inconclusive and no motion was made.
- 3. SNAC SPRING 2013 moved to approved a Popcornopilis Fundrasier starting on 12/5/2012 to 2/4/2013 for 50% of sale made and a club fundraiser. Also SNAC Fall 2012 will donate \$300 for Spring 2013 to sell water, candy, and roses at the Antelope Valley Fair Grounds pinning for \$300, seconded made by Skills USA, motion carried unanimously at 12/0/0.
- 4. SNAC Fall 2013 moved to approve an Angels Bingo event on 2/8/13, 4/20/13, and 7/13/13 in Palmdale for \$350 donation made to their club for participation on each event. Also, a sweatshirt sale for the entire semester for the price of \$35.00 per sweater, seconded by Possibilities Club, motion carried unanimously at 12/0/0.
- 5. the Aroenautic and Rocket Club moved to approve a Rocket Launch Event on 1/5/2013 at a launching facility in Red Rock Canyon, California, time was determined TBA, seconded by Possibilities Club, motion carried unanimously at 12/0/0.

The following three clubs took Point of Personal Privillege at 5:00 p.m. ASL and ALLIANCE, ANTHROPOLOGY

IV. <u>REPORTS</u>:

 Dr. Jill Zimmerman welcomed everyone back from Thansgiving Break and good luck on finals. She also reported that their should be more classes coming up because of the passing of prop 30 and also for reps to remember to pay for fees in order not to be dropped from classes. Dr. Zimmerman also reported that the college will be persuing more health services for students and that dental health will be continued because of positive response and stated that she is excited about the project. She Thanksed the Fire Fighters for their good workd during Thakns giving and great press coverage. Also she wishe everyone congratulations to those students who are graduating speciaficaly SNAC Fall 2012.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMMING MEETING AND EVENTS:

- 1. Sareena Haff thanked the clubs on the behalf of ASO Hearts and Hands for working magic and outstanding work with helping provide sevices to the community and students of Antelope Valley College and provided a large gratituide to all that participated. Over 600 cans were donated.
- 2. The next ICC meeting is going to be on December 13, 2012 at 1:00 p.m. in the Student Lounge.

VII. ADJOURNMENT:

1. Possibilities Club moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 p.m., Science Club seconded the motion; the motion carried unanimously at 9/0/0.